

RE: FHP

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 20 Jul 2017 09:33:50 -0400

Serge's office, 4th floor Hearst.

They just moved it to start at **9:45**

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: July 20, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: FHP

Ok – provided my update early, so good for 10 – where is the meeting?

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: July 20, 2017 9:23 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: FHP

Our update is scheduled for 10 – let me see if I can do it early.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: July 20, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: FHP

Energy is setting up a meeting on the FHP at 10am with the deputy.
Are you able to leave CAOs to attend?

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: July 20, 2017 9:19 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: FW: FHP

Is Cindy available at 10am today?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Date: Thursday, Jul 20, 2017, 9:10 AM
To: Hartog, Erika (TBS) <Erika.Hartog@ontario.ca>, Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Cc: Simone, Nicole (TBS) <Nicole.Simone@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: FHP

FYI

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: July-20-17 9:10 AM
To: McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: RE: FHP

Hi David and Kyle,

We're lined up for 10 am this morning for this briefing. We will send a meeting invite shortly.

Kyle, would be good to bring Cindy and her team as well.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: July 20, 2017 9:00 AM
To: McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: RE: FHP

Hi David,

We're trying to line up people, but it's unlikely that we'll have something set up for before 10:30. We'll be in touch shortly though.

Thanks,
Martin

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: July 20, 2017 8:58 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: FHP

Hey Martin,

There was an exchange between Serge, Helen and Scott last night about a briefing on the OFHP. Sounded like it could be this morning (Scott is good until 10:30), but haven't heard anything yet. Do you know if that's happening?

Thanks,
Dave

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)